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This is the architectural survey file for this MIHP record. The survey file is organized reverse-

chronological (that is, with the latest material on top). It contains all MIHP inventory forms, National 

Register nomination forms, determinations of eligibility (DOE) forms, and accompanying documentation 
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This form is for use in nominating or requesting determinations of eligibility for individual properties or districts. See instructions in Guidelines 
for Completing Nations/ Register Forms (National Register Bulletin 16). Complete each item by marking "x" in the appropriate box or by entering 
the requested information. If an item does not apply to the property being documented, enter "N/A" for "not applicable." For functions, styles, materials, 
and areas of significance, enter only the categories and subcategories listed in the instructions. For additional space use continuation sheets 
(Form 10-900a). Type all entries. 

1. Name of Property 
historic name 

other names/site number Wards I and III of the Cambridge Historic District D-699 

2. Location 
street & number bounded ow, Glenburn, Polar, Race, Ga streets ar;(ij(j4notforpublication 

city, town Cambridge the Ch?ptank River vicinity 

state Mary land code MD county Dorchester code 019 zip code 21613 

3. Classification 
Ownership of Property 

[KJ private 

[KJ public-local 

D public-State 

D public-Federal 

Category of Property 

D building(s) 

[XJ district 

Osite 

D structure 

Oobject 

.~ame of related multiple property listing: 
NA 

4. State/Federal Agency Certification 

Number of Resources within Property 

Contributing 

672 
2 
0 
1 

675 

Noncontributing 

-~4~2- buildings 
___ sites 

___ structures 
___ objects 

__ 4~2~Total 

Number of contributing resources previously 
listed in the National Register _ __,;;;.___ __ 

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, I hereby certify that this 

IBJ nomination D request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the 

National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. 
In my opinion, the property [!]meets D does not meet the National Register criteria. D See continua:? sheet. 

~·# 7!!}Ct/7t7 
Si~rt1fying official 6'te I 

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER 

State O( Federal agency and bureau 

In my opinion, the property D meets D does not meet the National Register criteria. D See continuation sheet. 

Signature of commenting or other official 

State or Federal agency and bureau 

5. National Park Service Certification 
I, hereby, certify that this property is: 

D entered in the National Register. 
0 See continuation sheet. 

D determined eligible for the National 
Register. D See continuation sheet. 

_,.Cl determined not eligible for the 
National Register. 

D removed from the National Register. 

Oother, (explain:)---------

Date 

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action 



6. Function or Use 
Historic Functions (enter categories from instructions) 

see Continuation sheet No. 6.1 

7. Description 
Architectural Classification 
(enter categories from instructions) 

Georgian, Federal, Italian Villa, Gothic, 
Queen Anne, Romanesque Revival, Colonial 

Revival, American Foursguare, Bungalow 

Describe present and historic physical appearance. 

DESCRIPTION SUMMARY: 

D-699 
Current Functions (enter categories from instructions) 

see Continuation Sheet No. 6.1 

Materials (enter categories from instructions) 

foundation brick, concrete 
walls brick; wood: weatherboard, shingle; 

stone: granite; metal: aluminum;vinyl 
roof slate; tin; asphalt 

other------------------

Wards I and III of the Cambridge Historic District is a large 
residential, commercial and governmental area in the northwest 
section of the city. Roughly bounded by the Choptank River on the 
north, Gay and Race streets on the east, Glasgow Street on the south 
and Glenburn Avenue on the west, the district consists of buildings 
from the late 18th through the mid 20th century, forming a rich 
architectural blend of styles and functions. Major architectural 
styles represented in the residential buildings are the Georgian, 
Queen Anne, Colonial Revival and American Foursquare. Much of the 
western part of the district is characterized by rows of modest 
adaptations from the Gothic Revival, Queen Anne and Colonial Revival 
styles. Nearly all buildings are of frame or brick construction. 
Other significant architectural elements include small neighborhood 
shops, schools and churches which convey cohesiveness of the 
district. There are also many intact period outbuildings remaining 
which are to be considered contributing elements of this district. 
The percentage of intrusive elements is small and widely scattered. 
Buildings in the district are generally in good condition. 

[}J See continuation sheet 7 • 1 
for GENERAL DESCRIPTION 
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Historic Functions 

Domestic 

Commercial/Trade 

Social 
Government 

.wducation 
Reliaion 

Current Functions 

Domestic 

Commercial/Trade 

Social 
Government 

Relier ion 

Cambridge Historic District: Wards I and III 
Dorchester County, Maryland D-699 

Sub: Sinale dwellina. multi dwellina 
secondary structure, hotel 
Business, professional, finan­
cial institution, soecialty 
store, deoartment store, rest­
aurant 
Heetina hall 
Courthouse, correctional faci­
lity, city hall 
School 
Church 

Sub: Sinale dwellina, multi dwelling 
secondary structure 
Business, professional, finan­
cial institution, specialty 
store. department store, rest­
aurant 
Heetina hall. civic 
City hall, courthouse, fire 
station, correctional facility 
Church 
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GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 

Cambridge Historic District: Wards I and III 
Dorchester County, Maryland D-699 

Cambridge, a city of 11,703 (1980) is the county seat of 
Dorchester County in the heart of Haryland's eastern shore. 
Located on the south shore of the Choptank River, Cambridge has 
always derived its livelihood from the surrounding waterways. 
Cambridge was laid out in 1684, making it among the oldest towns 
in the state. 

Wards I and III form a significant and distinguishable 
entity within a larger Cambridge Historic District. The Maryland 
State Historic Preservation Officer believes that the Wards I and 
III section of this larger district is eligible for listing in 
the National Register. 

Although Cambridge was established during the last quarter 
of the 17th century and there was a concentration of buildings 
there certainly by the beginning of the 18th century, none of 
those initial buildings remains today. The historic district's 
appearance is one that was taken on generally during the second 
half of the 19th century and the first three decades of the 20th 
century during the time that the town achieved great prosperity 
and growth. Exceptions to this characterization are a cluster of 
18th and early 19th century buildings remaining along the 100 and 
200 blocks of High Street. 

_X_ see continuation sheetNo. 7.2 
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The town is laid out in a grid pattern on level land with 
streets paralleling the Choptank River and crossing streets 
running south from the river. On High, Hill, Oakley, Glenburn 
and Locust Streets, lots are large with buildings set well back 
from the street with landscaped grounds. On the other streets, 
building lines are set closer to the sidewalks. The 300 block of 
High, Gay, Poplar and Race Streets are urban in character with 
concentration of attached or closely placed commercial buildings. 
High Street is brick paved and in some places old brick sidewalks 
remain. 

Resource types include houses, churches, schools, commercial 
structures and governmental buildings. The oldest houses reflect 
tidewater colonial traditions and the Georgian style and include 
such elements as story and a half construction with dormers and 
end chimneys and symmetrical facades. Georgian examples have 
such features as symmetry and robust detailing such as water 
tables, contrasting jack arches with projecting keystones and 
dominant cornice detailing. A few buildings display the more 
serene and delicate exterior of the Federal style or the angular 
and scholarly Greek Revival. By far, however, the most prevalent 
among the residential architecture is from the variety of styles 
and their vernacular representations of the mid-late 19th century 
and early 20th century periods. Host of the area west of High 
Street was developed during the late 19th and early 20th 
centuries in a mix of mansions of the wealthy alternating with 
streets of modest look-alike houses in three or four vernacular 
Victorian types. 

Of the high style Victorian examples, the Queen Anne was the 
most frequent choice with excellent examples found on Locust, 
Oakley and Hill Streets. The High Victorian Gothic styles was 
selected for two 1880s churches in the district and was also used 
as a design source for later 20th century church buildings in the 
district. 

During the early 20th century, Colonial Revival was the most 
favored architectural style with examples prevalent on Hill, High 
and Oakley Streets. 

_K._ see continua ti on sheet .No. 7. 3 
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In contrast with early buildings and turn of the century 
mansions are streets lined with rows of frame vernacular houses 
of the 1900-1930 period. These are developer-built housing 
constructed to satisfy the need generated by the rapid growth 
which occurred at the turn of the century due to development and 
expansion of the packing, canning and shipping industries. These 
structures are of four basic types and their repetition along Vue 
De L'eau, Choptank, West End ~nd Willis Streets form rhythmic 
patterns which are a distinct and significant feature of the 
district. The four basic types may be generally characterized as 
follows: 1) Two story L-shaped frame houses with a forward 
projecting gabled section which may or may not terminate with a 
semi-hexagonal bay. 2) Small two or three bay, two story houses 
with central cross gables which are either plain or embellished 
with decorative shingles. These houses may have extensions at 
the rear. 3) Two story, two or three bay gable fronted houses 
which may or may not have gable ornamentation such as pent roofs, 
decorative shingles or Palladian windows. These, too, might have 
extending wings at the rear. 4) Two or three bay, two story 
Foursquare houses with hipped roofs and dormers. All varieties 
had one story front or wrap-around porches which are a 
significant part of the district's visual identity. 

Later in the 20th century, and found in the western portions 
of the district on Belvedere and upper Glasgow Streets and 
scattered as inf ill in the older sections are one story cottages 
usually with three bays and dormers and frequently set gable to 
the street. Host of these houses date from the 1930s and 1940s. 

Bridging the span between these types are 1920s and 1930s 
bungalows which may be found scattered through the district, but 
are prominent in the upper portions. 

In general, the buildings are well maintained although there 
has been some loss of historic fabric through replacement of 
original sidings with vinyl or aluminum and removal of porches 
and gable ornamentation. Buildings and other property over 50 
years old and maintaining a reasonable degree of historic 
character or integrity are considered to be contributing to the 
cohesiveness of the district. Those that are more recent or have 

X see continuation sheet .No. 7 .4 
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been altered beyond recognition are shown as non-contributing. 
Outbuildings, dated from the period of significance of the 
district are considered to be contributing elements. The 
following inventory has been labeled with the Maryland Historical 
Trust Coding System. 

The following inventory lists all principal buildings in the 
district. Properties with address followed by a number (D-000) 
in parenthesis are listed in the Maryland Inventory of Historic 
Properties (Dorchester County) and described ih the book Between 
the Nanticoke and the Choptank. Some information about these 
buildings in this inventory has been taken from that publication. 
Each property is identified as to contributing or non-contributing to the 
significance of the historic district. The letter following the contributive 
note refers to a contributive value. This value is explained in the legend 
of the Resource Sketch Map which accompanys this document. 

Continuation Sheets 7.6 thru 7.95 are the resource by resource inventory. 

X see continua ti on sheet .No. 7. 5 
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Poplar Street 

500 Block 

1. 501-503-505 Poplar Street (D-363). Three story, three bay 
brick commercial building with a low-pitched hipped roof. 
It shows influence of the Colonial R~vival style. The 
first floor commercial area has been altered. Ca. 1920. 
Contributing building. B. 

2. 507-509 Poplar Street (D-382). Two story, four bay brick 
commercial building with an elaborate cornice above the 
storefronts and at the top of the building. The entrance 
to the second floor appears to be original. Ca. 1900. 
Contributing building. B. 

3. 511-513 Poplar Street (D-359). Two story commercial 
building with its facade completely covered with formstone. 
Only its cornice remains intact. Ca. 1900. Contributing 
building. B. 

4. 515-517 Poplar Street (D-362). Two story, four bay 
stuccoed commercial building with Spanish Colonial Revival 
stylistic influence. It has a tiled roof and six over one 
light upper story windows typical of Ca. 1920. 
Coritributing building. B. 

5. 521 Poplar Street (D-351). Two story, two bay plain brick 
commercial building. Ca. 1920s. Contributing building. 
B . 

6. 523-525-527-529-531 Poplar Street (D-366). "The Johnson 
Building." Two story, eleven bay brick commercial building 
with a pronounced cast iron or pressed metal cornice. 
Second story windows have prominent stone l{ntels and 
sills. The storefronts have been altered. Dated 1898. 
Contributing building. B. 

7. 533 Poplar Street (D-348). Two story brick commercial 
building with modern storefront and mansard roof. Contains 
an early 20th century structure. Contributing building. 
B. 

_x_ see continuation sheet. No. 7.6 
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8. 535-537-539 Poplar Street (D-365). "Hopkins Building." 
Two story, three bay brick commercial building with Neo­
classical influences. Cast iron or pressed metal cornice 
ornamentation with pediments and arches. Most components 
of the storefront appear to remain intact. Ca. 1890. 
Contributing building. B. 

9. 541 Poplar Street (D-371). Three story, three bay brick 
commercial building with a prominent cornice. Second and 
third story windows also have cornices supported with small 
brackets. Ca. 1900. Contributing building. B. 

10. 543 Poplar Street (D-349). Three story brick commercial 
building with a bracketed cornice above the first story. 
There is an elaborate bracketed and modillioned cornice and 
small bracketed cornices above the second and third story 
windows. The building was designed by J. Benjamin Brown as 
a Masonic Hall. Ca. 1900. Contributing building. B. 

11. 500-502 Poplar Street. Post World War II commercial 
building. Non-contributing building. E. 

12. 504-506 Poplar Street. Post World War II commercial 
building. Non-contributing building. E. 

. 13. 508-510 Poplar Street. Post World War II commercial 
building. Non-contributing building. E. 

14. 512-514 Poplar Street. Post World War II commercial 
building. Non-contributing building. E. 

15. 516-518 Poplar Street. Post World War II commercial 
building. Non-contributing building. E. 

_!___see continuation sheet.No. 7.7 
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Race Street 

16. 400-402 Race Street (D-383). Three story, three bay brick 
commercial building with a low-pitched hipped roof, similar 
in appearance to 501-505 Poplar Stre~t on the opposite 
corner (D-363). It has a pronounced cornice with 
modillions. The first story has been altered. Ca. 1920. 
Contributing building. B. 

17. 404-406 Race Street. Two story, four bay brick commercial 
building with corbeled brick trim. Ca. 1920. Contributing 
building. B. 

18. 408-412 Race Street. Two story brick commercial building 
with three-part upper story windows, and corbeled trim. 
Ca. 1920. Contributing building. 8. 

19. 414 Race Street. Two story, four bay brick commercial 
building with corbeled brick trim. Ca. 1920. Contributing 
building. 8. 

20. 416-418 Race Street. Modern commercial building. Non­
contributing building. E. 

21. 420-422 Race Street. Two story, nine bay brick building 
with a massive metal cornice and segmentally arched second 
story windows. Art Moderne F.W. Woolworth sign panel 
across front. Facade bricks are a buff brick veneer. East 
four bays appear added. Ca. 1910. Contributing building. 
8. 

22. 424-426 Race Street (D-356). Two story, three bay frame 
Gothic vernacular office building. It remains in nearly 
original condition above the first floor. Notable elements 
are the window trim with segmentally arched tops and a 
Gothic-arched window in the gable. Ca. 1890. Contributing 
building. B. 

_K_ see continuation sheet. No. 7.8 
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23. 428-430-432 Race Street (D-367). Two story, five bay brick 
commercial building with second story windows topped with 
segmental arches. Recessed panels in the brick facade 
embellish the area between the tops of the windows and the 
large cornice. Another cornice separates the first floor 
storefront area from the second story. Ca. 1900. 
Contributing building. B. 

24. 434-436 Race Street. Modern commercial building. Non­
contributing building. E. 

25. 438-440 Race Street (D-386). Two story, three bay brick 
commercial building with a pressed metal or cast iron 
cornice. The front has been covered with smooth stucco. 
Ca. 1900. Contributing building. B. 

26. 442 Race Street. Modern commercial building. Non­
contributing building. E. 

27. 444-446 Race Street (D-385). Three story, nine bay 
commercial building of contrasting red and tan bricks. It 
has a dominant pressed metal or cast iron cornice typical 
of late 19th century commercial buildings combined with 
Nee-classical detailing executed in red brick against the 
light tan brick of the walls. These Nee-classical elements 
include oval brick-bordered windows at the third story 
level, vertical corbeled brick "quoins," horizontal banding 
and brick corbeling beneath the cornice suggesting 
"modillions." The first story storefronts have been 
altered. Transitional Victorian and Nee-classical Revival. 
Attributed to local architect J. Benjamin Brown. 
Contributing building. B. 

__!._see continuation sheet.No. 7.9 
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28. 450-452 Race Street (D-370). Three story, four bay brick 
commercial building similar in character to its neighbor, 
444-448, and also attributed to local architect, J. 
Benjamin Brown. This building utilizes contrasting red and 
tan brick, opposite to its neighbor. The trim, in light 
brick includes Nee-classical detailing such as quoins, 
segmental arches and horizontal banding. The cornice of 
pressed or cast metal has modillions and is accented with 
brackets topped with finials. Header corbeling beneath the 
cornice suggests <lentils. Ca. 1900. Contributing 
bu.ilding. B. 

29. 407 Race Street. Recent facade over an earlier commercial 
building. Contributing building. B. 

30. 409-411 Race Street. Modern commercial building. Non­
contributing building. E. 

31. 413-419 Race Street. Two story, five bay commercial 
building with corbeled cornice and recessed window bays 
with segmentally arched tops. Buff brick facade veneer. 
Modern first story. Contributing building. B. 

32. 421-423-425 Race Street. Modern two story commercial 
building. Non-contributing building. E. 

33. 427-433 Race Street (D-387). Three story, two bay brick 
commercial building with a central arched crest with the 
date 1911. Above the altered storefronts is a brick corbel 
which forms the base for two story high window bays. The 
bays are outlined with brick corbeling and each is flanked 
by pairs of vertically aligned narrow sash windows. The 
cornice is accented by plain modillions. Contributing 
building. B. 

34. 435-441 Race Street. Masonic Temple. Modern metal facade 
over original brick and cast iron front. Some parts of the 
original first story are still visible and all are said to 
remain beneath the applied metal work. Ca. 1890. 
Contributing building. 8. 

_z__ see continuation sheet. No. 7 .10 
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35. 447-449 Race Street (D-380). Phillips Hardware Co. 
Building. Three story, three bay tan and red brick 
commercial building with a central crest with a tablet 
indentifying the building. The cornice is punctuated with 
brackets topped with finials. The bays are separated by 
brick imitation quoins. Each bay has double windows with 
single pane sashes beneath segmental· arches. It is 
attributed to local architect, J. Benjamin Brown. Ca. 
1910. Contributing building. B. 

500 Block, Race Street 

36. 501 Race Street (D-198). Grace Methodist Church. Gothic 
Revival style stone church with red brick and terra cotta 
detailing. The roof is of slate with decorative 
imbricating. Designed by local architect J. Benjamin 
Brown. 1881. Contributing building. B. 

37. 503 Race Street. Two story modern commercial building. 
Non-contributing building. E. 

38. 505 Race Street. Three story, three bay brick commercial 
building with corbeled trim and round arched windows. 
Modern storefront. Ca. 1900. Contributing building; B. 

39. 507 Race Street. Three story, three bay brick commercial 
building with corbeled trim and rock-faced stone lintels 
and sills. Modern storefront. Ca. 1900. Contributing 
building. B. 

40. 509-511 Race Street. Three story, four bay brick 
commercial building with cast iron cornice at first floor 
and at roof line. Segmentally arched window bays with 
double windows. Original storefront. Ca. 1915. 
Contributing building. B. 

41. 513 Race Street. Two story brick commercial building with 
Spanish Colonial Revival style influence. Yellow glazed 
brick facade with tile roof projection. Ca. 1920. 
Contributing building. B. 

2_ see continuation sheet. No. 7 .11 
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42. 515 Race Street. Three story, two bay Art Deco movie 
theatre with smooth stucco front and vertical ribbing and 
contrasting recessed vertical panels. Modern brick veneer 
on first story. Ca. 1935. Contributing building. B. 

43. 523 Race Street. Small rock-faced copcrete block 
commercial building with brick and aluminum facade. Ca. 
1925. Contributing building. B. 

44. 500-504 Race Street. Three story brick commercial building 
with two story extension. Pressed metal cornice and 
multiple projecting bays at upper stories. Modern 
storefronts. Ca. 1910. Contributing building. B. 

45. 506 Race Street. One story brick commercial infill with 
modified storefront. Ca. 1920s. Contributing building. 
B. 

46. 508-510 Race Street. Two story, three bay brick commercial 
building with corbeled brick cornice, segmentally arched 
windows and modified storefronts. Ca. 1920s. Contributing 
building. B. 

47. 512-514 Race Street. One story 1950s commercial building. 
Non-contributing building. E. 

48. 516-518 Race Street. One story 1950s commercial building. 
Non-contributing building. E. 

49. 520 Race Street. Two story 1950s commercial building. 
Non-contributing building. E. 

50. 522-524 Race Street. Two story, five bay brick commercial 
building with corbeled brick cornice and segmentally arched 
windows. Modern storefront. Contrib4ting building. B. 

_!_ see continuation sheet.No. 7 .12 
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Gay Street 

300 Block 

51. 301 Gay Street (D-197). A small one story Greek Revival 
style office building with stuccoed walls and a trabeated 
entrance beneath a monumental porticb. This hip roofed 
building is said to date from 1852 and to have been 
originally the office of Colonel James Wallace who lived in 
an 18th century house which once stood to the rear of this 
building. Contributing building. B. 

52. 303 Gay Street. Dorchester County Library. Ca. 1972. 
Non-contributing building. E. The front lawn contains 
landscaped and marked graves of two early Cambridge 
residents: John Woolford, 1773 and Margaret Woolford, 
1772. Contributing Site. B. 

53. 305 Gay Street. One story, three bay Neo-colonial brick 
structure, the former library, now the City Council office. 
Ca. 1939. Contributing building. B. 

54. 307 Gay Street (D-344). Cambridge Municipal 
Firehouse. Two story brick Colonial Revival 
with a clock tower and cupola. Built 1926. 
building. B. 

Building and 
style building 
Contributing 

55. 313 Gay Street. Two story, three bay brick commercial 
building with corbeled trim and segmental arched windows. 
Ca. 1920. Contributing building. B. 

56. 302 Gay Street. Two story, three bay frame house with 
central cross gable and one-over-one windows. Ca. 1910. 
Contributing building. B. 

57. 304 Gay Street. Two story, frame gable fronted house, 
aluminum sided with two-over-two windows. Ca. 1920. 
Contributing building. B. 

58. 308 Gay Street. Two story, three bay frame house with a 
- central cross gable. Covered with aluminum siding. Ca. 

1910. Contributing building. B. 

_L see continuation sheet No. 7 .13 
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59. 310 Gay Street. Three story mansard roofed frame Second 
Empire style house with asbestos shingle covering and an 
enclosed porch. Ca. 1890. Contributing building. B. 

60. 318? Gay Street (D-619). Former National Guard Armory. 
Three story stone Medieval Revival building with a 
crenelated top and polyagonal turrets. Cast stone trim. 
Ca. 1910. Con tributing building. B. 

61. 322 Gay Street. Modern commercial building. Non­
contributing building. E. 

62. 324 Gay Street. Modern commercial building. Non­
contributing building. E. 

Court Lane 

500 Block 

63. 507 Court Lane (D-352). One story hip roofed frame law 
office with double windows and Palladian door. Aluminum 
siding. Ca. 1900. Contributing building. B. 

64. 509 Court Lane (D-353). One story, three bay law office 
with double four-over-four windows and an arched fan­
lighted entrance. Ca. 1900. Contributing building. B. 

65. 511 Court Lane (D-354). One story, five bay frame office 
building with early or original weatherboarding, six-over­
six windows. Replaced entrance pediments. Ca. 1820. 
Contributing building. B. 

66. 513 Court Lane (D-355). Two story, seven bay brick faced 
frame building with steeply pitched projecting entrance bay 
with steeply pitched gable.· Jerkinhead roof. It may 
contain parts of an earlier building. Ca. 1840. 
Contributing building. B. 
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High Street 

67. Monument at old steamboat wharf. Elevator stack made for 
Franklin D. Roosevelt, from the U.S.S. Potomac which 
carried him on many occasions. He ~isited Cambridge on 
October 26, 1935 to dedicate bridge. Contributing object. 
B. 

68. 100 High Street (D-414). Two and one half story three bay 
frame house with an irregular plan embellished with 
jerkinhead gables. There is a one story shed roofed porch 
across the front. Moved in 1900, from a location between 
103 and 107 High Street. Built 1878. Contributing 
building. B. 

69. 102 High Street (D-376). Two story, three bay foursquare 
house with a wraparound porch and hip roofed dormers. 
According to survey data published in Between the Nanticoke 
and the Choptank, it was built in 1895 for Ellen S. 
Goldsborough and designed by Cambridge architect, J. 
Benjamin Brown. Contributing building. B. 

70. 106 High Street (D-377). Two story, three bay frame 
foursquare with a two bay projecting gable section. 
According to survey data published in Between the Nanticoke 
and the Choptank, it was built for M. Worthington 
Goldsborough in 1895-96 and designed by Cambridge 
architect, J. Benjamin Brown. Contributing building. B. 

71. 108 High Street (D-378). Two story, square shingle style 
frame house with a hipped roof and projecting central 
gabled porch tower. Built 1888. Contributing building. 
B. 

72. 110 High Street (D-375). Two story frame late Queen Anne 
style house with multiple gabled projections. Gables are 
embellished with decorative shingles. At the entrance, 
there is a one bay Colonial Revival pedimented portico. 
Ca. 1910. Contributing building. B. 

~ see continuation sheetNo. 7.15 
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73. 112 High Street (D-192). Two story, four bay brick 
foursquare house with late Queen Anne and Colonial Revival 
style details. It has a semi-hexagonal projecting bay and 
a wraparound porch with a Colonial Revival projecting 
pedimented entrance pavillion. Survey documentation in 
Between the Nanticoke and the Choptank suggests that the 
present appearance may conceal 18th ~r 19th century 
construction. Ca. 1900. Contributing building. B. 

74. 114 High Street (D-418). Two story frame L-shaped house 
with a projecting frontal gable embellished with a gothic­
arched window. A one story, hip roofed Colonial Revival 
porch extends across the front. Ca. 1878. Contributing 
building. B. 

75. 116 High Street (D-190) "Haynadier House." Two story, 
three bay Greek Revival style frame house. According to 
survey data in Between the Nanticoke and the Choptank, the 
rear wing of the house was built after 1759 by the Rev. 
Daniel Haynadier, rector of the Great Choptank parish from 
1765 to 1772. The original main block was moved in 1840 to 
the 400 block of High Street where it is now used by the 
Cambridge Women's Club. It is individually listed in the 
National Register. A new house was built about 1840 and 
attached to the 18th century rear wing. Ca. 1840. There 
is also a one story, two bay frame gable roofed office. 
Two contributing buildings. B. 

76. 118 High Street (D-137) "The Leonard House." Two story, 
three bay gable fronted house embellished with jerkinhead 
roofs on the gables and decorative barge trim. Survey data 
in Between the Nanticoke and the Choptank states that this 
building is part of an 18th century structure which was 
split and a portion moved to this site in 1906. From 1896 
it was the home of Ivy Leonard who established an oyster 
packing operation on Cambridge Creek, behind the house. 
Contributing building. B. 
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77. 120 High Street (D-369). Two story, four bay frame house 
with a central cross gable embellished with a pointed 
window. According to survey information in Between the 
Nanticoke and the Choptank, it is part of an 18th century 
building which has been split and separated into two 
buildings, 118 and 120 High Street. It served as a hotel 
operated as the "Leonard House" by Captain James C. 
Leonard. This portion of the building is on the original 
site. Ca. 1906 (rebuilt). Contributing building. B. 

78. 101 High Street (D-415). Two story, two bay L-shaped frame 
house with a projecting frontal gable. It is said to 
contain parts of a 1796 house. Its present exterior 
appearance shows evidence of late 19th or early 20th 
century work. Contributing building. B. 

79. 103 High Street (D-416). Two and a half story, three bay 
frame Second Empire style house with a mansard roof and 
projecting central bay. Many front windows are double and 
all have peaked architraves. Built 1884. Contributing 
building. B. 

80. 107 High Street (D-191). Two story, three bay brick house 
with a two story one bay frame extension. It is a plain 
but formal structure showing the transition between the 
Federal and Greek Revival styles. It was built in 1850 as 
the parsonage for the Great Choptank Parish. Contributing 
building. B. 

81. 111 High Street (D-153). Two story, three bay Greek 
Revival style house featuring corbeled brick panels between 
the first and second story windows and pronounced window 
and door lintels. It was renovated in the 1880s with the 
addition of an elaborate Second Empire style porch with a 
crested mansard roof, a cross gable, dormers and arched 
gable windows. Ca. 1840. Contributing building. B. 

82. 113 High Street (D-417). Two story L-shaped frame house 
with a frontal projecting gable embellished with a semi­
hexagonal bay. Other features are gabled dormers, a 
pointed window in the projecting gable and shingled siding. 
Ca. 1877. Contributing building. B. 

__!__ see continua ti on sheetNo. 7 .17 
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83. 115 High Street (D-419). Two story L-shaped house with a 
frontal projecting gabled section, embellished with a semi­
hexagonal bay. Window architraves have arched tops. A 
Colonial Revival Palladian dormer and porch with an 
entrance pediment have been added to the house. Ca. 1882. 
Contributing building. B. 

84. 117 High Street (D-420). Two and a half story frame house 
with transitional Queen Anne and Colonial Revival elements. 
Bracketed eaves, projecting semi-hexagonal bays and gables 
are Queen Anne style features while the square hipped roof, 
widow's walk, Palladian dormer and pedimented porch are 
Colonial Revival elements. Ca. 1898. Contributing 
building. B. 

200 Block, High Street 

85. 200 High Street (D-12). Individually listed in the 
National Register. "Goldsborough House." Two story, five 
bay brick Georgian/Federal transitional style house, 
embellished with pronounced jack arches with projecting 
keystones. There is a molded brick water table and arched 
fan light over the entrance. The entrance porch dates from 
the Colonial Revival period. Built for Maryland Governor 
Charles Goldsborough and remained in the family until 1919. 
Also used as the first home of the Cambridge Yacht Club 
with the club's boathouse at the rear of the lot. Boxwood 
gardens of the 19th century. Ca. 1790. Pivotal building 
and Contributing Outbuilding. A. 

86. 202 High Street (D-423). Two story, two bay frame house 
and office which was rebuilt and expanded around 1919 by 
prominent local architect J. Benjamin Brown for his office 
and residence. It is a hip roofed rectangular structure 
with multiple projecting bays and hip roofed dormers. Part 
of the structure dates from 1848, although its appearance 
is· now characteristic of the early 20th century. 
Contributing building. B. 

_x_ see continuation sheetNo 7 .18 
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87. 204 High Street (D-188). Two story, three bay 
Georgian/Federal transitional style brick townhouse with a 
side-hall front entrance forming the "half Georgian" 
configuration. Georgian elements include the pronounced 
jack arches, of stone, with projecting keystones, a 
Palladian-inspired gable window and ~n overall massive 
quality. A gable dormer with a double window and the 
square-columned entrance porch appear to be 20th century 
additions. Ca. 1803. There is also a brick outbuilding in 
the rear with a gabled roof and small louvered windows. 
Two contributing buildings. B. 

88. 206 High Street (D-143) Dorchester County Courthouse. 
Individually listed in the National Register. Two story 
Italian villa style brick building with contrasting quoins, 
designed by prominent American architect, Richard Upjohn. 
Windows have round arched heads and are defined by belt 
courses at the second story and upper tower levels. Ca. 
1854. Pivotal building. A. 

89. 201 High Street (D-422). Two story, two bay frame Colonial 
Revival style building with double windows, a hipped roof 
and Palladian-inspired dormer. Projecting bays extend from 
each side. Ca. 1900. Contributing building. B. 

90. 203 High Street (D-388). Two story, five bay frame house 
with a two story pedimented, columned portico covering the 
entrance and flanking bays. Front projecting bays have 
been added as well as overhanging eaves with paired 
brackets and dormers. Early 19th century with late 19th 
century renovations. Contributing building. B. 

91. 205 High Street (D-136). One and a half story tidewater 
colonial type, built of brick for John Caille, Ca. 1763. 
According to information in Between the Nanticoke and the 
Choptank, it w~s remodeled in 1880, 1930 and 1965. Among 
the most obvious changes was the alteration of the roof 
configuration, a porch addition and the addition of wide 
dormers with paired windows. There is a one half acre 
boxwood garden behind the house. Ca. 1930. Contributing 
bui !ding. B. 

_x_ see continuation sheetNo. 7.19 
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92. 207 High Street (D-10). Two story five bay frame colonial 
period house said to be possibly the oldest in Cambridge. 
According to legend it was built in Annapolis for John 
Caille who in 1750 moved it to its present site. A two 
story galleried porch extends across. the front and is a mid 
or late 19th century addition. Eariy outbuildings and a 
Colonial Revival Boxwood garden are located behind the 
house. It was originally located where the Court House now 
is and moved to its present site when the Court House was 
built. Its main entrance originally faced the Choptank. A 
smoke house and slave house are on the property. Four 
contributing buildings. B. 

93. 209 High Street (D-424). Two and a half story, five bay 
frame house with a central cross gable and a one story hip 

·roofed porch across the front. Early or mid 19th century 
with early 20th century renovations. Contributing 
building. B. 

94. 213 High Street (D-189) "Josiah Bayley's Law Office." One 
story, two bay frame office built in 1796 for Josiah 
Bayley, one of Mayland's early attorney generals. It is 
the earliest surv1v1ng office building in Cambridge.· 
Contributing building. B. 

95. 215 High Street (D-140) Christ Episcopal Church. 
Individually listed in the National Register. High 
Victorian Gothic style building of granite faced with green 
serpentine stone, and a slate roof. Significant details 
include projecting gargoyles and finials. The adjoining 
cemetry includes graves of five Maryland governors and 
other prominent people of Cambridge. Ca. 1883. Pivotal 
building. A. 
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96. 304 High Street (D-~) Old National Bank of Cambridge. 
Three bay Romanesque Revival style bank building, of brick 
with cut or cast stone trim. Details include turrets, 
clustered colonettes, grotesque faces and an elaborate 
cornice band. Recent expansion of this bank has eliminated 
adjoining properties to the north, D-345 and D-350. The 
building is believed to have been designed by local 
architect J. Benjamin Brown. Ca. 1892. Contributing 
building. B. 

97. 306 High Street. Brick two story addition to the bank 
recently remodeled to match the old bank building. Non­
contributing building. E. 

98. 308 High Street (D-194) Fletcher Mansion. Two and a half 
story, brick Queen Anne style house of irregular plan with 
multiple gables and a polyagonal tower. The building is 
embellished with terra cotta trim and a slate roof with 
contrasting color banding in an imbricated pattern. Ca. 
1888. Contributing building. B. 

99. 310 High Street (D-426). Two story, two bay brick 
commercial building with elaborate bracketed cornice. The 
first story storefront and entrance were replaced, ca. 
1920. Ca. 1895. Contributing building. B. 

100. 312 High Street (D-427). Hid 20th century two story, three 
bay brick faced commercial building. Non-contributing 
building. E. 

101. 301 High Street (D-347). Post Office. Large, one story 
brick Nee-classical Revival style building with a central 
pedimented portico supported by four corinthian columns. A 
brick parapet hides a low pitched hipped roof. Corbeled 
arches and panels trim the windows. Early 20th century. 
Contributing building. B. 

__!__ see continuation sheetNo. 7.21 


































































































































































































































































































































































































































